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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the Matter of :

Lee Hamilton for Congress campaign committee

NOW COMES, the National Republican Congressional Committee by and through
its Executive Director, Maria Cino, whose principal office is located at 320 First Street,
S E., Washington, D. C. 20003 ("Complainant”) to file this Complaint pursuant to 2
US.C. 441 (a) (2XA) and (f), relative to certain Federal Election Commission disclaimer
violations

VIOLATION

When a campaign committee uses public political advertising (1) to solicit
contributions or (2) to expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate, the communication must display an authonzation notice. 11 CFR 110.11. The
disclaimer must appear in a clear and conspicuous manner. In the fact situation as set out
below there are violations as a result of failure to place disclaimers on each item. The
shopping bag advocates Rep. Hamilton's election. The flyer advocates his election and
solicits contributions. Neither item is exempt from the disclaimer requirement because it
was not impracticable nor inconvenient to print a disclaimer on them. Disclaimers are
required on each item and are not present

FACTS

The Lee Hamilton for Congress campaign committee has distnbuted many
thousands of shopping bags (Exhibit "A" attached) at numerous parades, festivals, and
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other events throughout the 9th Congressional District in Indiana. Upon information and
belief the number distributed exceeds 50,000 bags. The bags are approximately 15 1/2
inches by 12 1/2 inches on the face and open to a 6 inch fold. On both main sides they
contain in large letters LEE HAMILTON FOR CONGRESS. Thus, they clearly expressly
advocate the election of Rep. Hamilton a clearly identified candidate. The bags contain no
disclaimer whatsoever. To place a disclaimer on the bags would be convenient to print
and clearly not impracticable. The bags are printed, contain a union bug, and contain
adequate space to display a clear and conspicuous disclaimer
In addition the Lee Hamilton for Congress campaign committee has distributed in
the 9th Congressional District in Indiana numerous flyers. The flyer (Exhibit "B*
attached) contains the following words
"Lee Needs Your Support!
Send your contribution to
Lee Hamilton for Congress
P.O Box 99
Jeffersonville, Indiana 47131"
These words are intended to solicit contnibutions. In addition, the flyers state "Lee
Hamilton for Congress” Thus, they additionally advocate Rep. Hamilton's election. The
flvers contain no disclaimer as required by FEC law

CONCLUSION

Because both attached items failed to properly contain disclaimers providing an
authorization notice, as required, the Lee Hamilton for Congress campaign committee is in
violation of the provisions of 11 CFR 110 11 which reads: Communications;
advertising (2 U.S.C. 441d)

"(a)(1) General rules. Except as provided at paragraph (a)(6) of this section,
whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing a communication
that expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or that
solicits any contribution, through any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor
advertising facility, poster, yard sign, direct mailing or any other form of general public
political advertising, a disclaimer meeting the requirements of paragraphs (a X 1) (1), (1),
(i1), (iv) or (a)(2) of this section shall appear and be presented in a clear and conspicuous
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manner to give the reader, observer or listener adequate notice of the identity of persons
who paid for and, where required, who authorized the communication.”

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the Complainant respectfully requests the Federal Election Commission
fully investigate this violation and determine that there has been a violation of law as
appropriate

Accordingly, the Complainant further requests the Federal Election Commission
assess all appropriate penalties against the Lee Hamilton for Congress campaign
committee for said willful and knowing violation of 11 CFR 110 11 n accordance with 2
U S C 437g(aX5)B) and (C)

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief

Respectfully Submitted,

Méria Cino

Executive Director

National Republican Congressional
Commuittee

Subscribed and sworn before me, on this, the £ day of July, 1996

e - - S -

{Notary Public)

My Commussion Expires
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HAMILTON Lee welcomes Luke Clippinger.

1996 Campaign
Manager Named

Congressman Lee Hamilton has
chosen Luke Clippinger 10 manage
his 1996 re-elecion campaign

“Luke bnngs great enthusiasm
and strong political expenience to the
campaign,” Hamihon said “I look
forward to his able leadership of the
1996 campaign ~

Clippinger is a 1994 graduate of
Earfham College in Richmond
Indiana, where he mudied polites
While st Esxtlham, he managed
Richmond's public mdio station
WECI-FM

In addition, Clippinger served as
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Campaign
Manager's
Corner

by Luke Qlippinger

Let me take this opportunity
e mysell 1o you sad %0
I am honored to be Lee's
paign manager for 1996 Thas
11 be a tough, bu! fun cam-
n. ook forward 0 working
o make it one of the
cessful campaigng for the
f Representatives in the

ST important
» 2tsemble the
hest gr cers that |
can With a strong volunteer base
we will be able 1o bring Lee's
message of security, opportunity
and reform 10 the people of he
Ninth District, and we will reearn
Lee Hamilion to the U S House
of Representatives, e
Enclosed with this newsletier
is 3 volunieer card. Our goal is 10
put together 3 strong group of
voluntesrs in every county scroes
the distnct Mease complese the
card and roail ftto

ol
Lee Hasbion for
P.O.Box 99
JefTersonville, IN 47134

Your completed volunteer
card will help us get 2 head stast
1 this year's campaign. Thanks!




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

July 30, 1996

Maria Cino, Executive Director

National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, SE

Washington, DC 20003

MUR 4416
Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 25, 1996, of your complaint alleging possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

The respondents will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be swom to in the same
manner as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4416. Please refer to
this number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sificérely, _—
/Sttﬁ i /
/ /'

Olleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure

Procedures




ATRRY \ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
’ Washington, DC 20463
24 July 30, 1996

Robert L. Prather, Treasurer
Hamilton for Congress

PO Box 99

Jeffersonville, IN 47150

Dear Mr. Prather:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Hamilton
for Congress (“Committee™) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have

numbered this matter MUR 4416. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should
be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)}(4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(12)XA) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Lee Herbert Hamilton
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Post Office Box 99, Jeffersonville, Indiana 47131

August 15, 1996

BULK FILE

Federal Election Commission
Attn: General Counsel

999 E. Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sirs:
RE: MUR 4416

I am writing as Treasurer of the Hamilton for Congress
Committee, in response to your letter of July 30, 1996 (received
by Hamilton for Congress on August 5, 1996) advising this
Committee of the disclaimer charge filed by the NRCC (National
Republican Campaign Committee). I acknowledge there was a
mistake, and steps have been taken to correct this error.

In April 1996 the Hamilton for Congress Committee ordered
shopping bags which were to be distributed as a part of the
campaign. They arrived the first part of May and the staff
immediately started to distribute them. After they were
distributed at some events in the district, the campaign staff
discovered on July 22, 1996 that the bags did not contain a
disclaimer message (as stated in the complaint Exhibit "A"™).
Upon discovering the problem, the campaign staff and volunteers
immediately moved to correct the problem. Please see enclosed
exhibits (SB 1 thru SB 3) of the corrected bag, as well as
shopping bags used in previous campaigns which carried the
disclaimer. It was an oversight on our part and I believe you
will see there was no intent to violate the law.

The second part of the complaint (by NRCC) noted the absence
of a disclaimer on a Team Report flyer the campaign staff
produces and distributes to Democrat Party Officials, Democrat
Officeholders and Lee Hamilton volunteers in the Ninth District
of Indiana. The Team Report in question (Exhibit "B"- dated
April 26, 1996, see enclosed) did not have a disclaimer.

Enclosed please find a copy of the July 5, 1996 Team Report with
a full disclaimer. The campaign staff has been instructed to
place this disclaimer on all Team Reports that are produced by
the Hamilton for Congress campaign.




Page § 2 Federal Election Commission RE: MUR4416

I have enclosed several items that are being used in the
1996 campaign as well as items that were used in past campaigns,
all of which fully complied with pertinent federal election laws.
These items are intended to demonstrate that the violations cited
on the NRCC complaint were inadvertent mistakes. At no time did
the campaign knowingly and willfully intend to violate the
federal election laws (see enclosed list that describes the
enclosures).

Thank you very much for this opportunity to respond. If
additional information is required, please feel free to contact
me at the address listed above or by phone at 812-949-8683.

Sincerely,

+ A
et A LAt
o AL

Robert L. Prather, Treasurer
HAMILTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
RLP/grf
enclosures:




TO: Federal Election Commission
Attn: General Counsel Office RE: MUR 4416

FROM: Hamilton for Congress Committee
Robert L. Prather, Treasurer

Inventory included with response

Shopping Bag 1996 Exhibit A in the complaint
Shopping Bag 1994 Printed Disclaimer
Shopping Bag 1992 Printed Disclaimer

Yard Sign 1994 & 96 Printed Disclaimer

Poster 1994 & 96 Printed Disclaimer Pl
Poster 1992 Printed Disclaimer P2
Poster 1990 Printed Disclaimer P3
Poster 1978 Printed Disclaimer P4

Handout Card 1996 Printed Disclaimer Hl
Handout Card 1994 Printed Disclaimer H2

Mailer 1994 Printed Disclaimer Ml

Bumper Sticker 1996 Printed Disclaimer BS1
Bumper Sticker 1994 Printed Disclaimer BS2

Letterhead 1992,94,96 Printed Disclaimer LH1
Letterhead 1996 Printed Disclaimer LH2

Team Report Exhibit B of Complaint TR1
Team Report 7-5-96 Printed Disclaimer TR2

The above is being presented to show that the Hamilton for
jress Committee makes every effort to do what is required by the
rules and regulations.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. iz BT 57
Washington, D.C. 20463 SSisit

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SENS'TWE

MUR: 4416

DATE COMPLAINT FILED: 7/25/96
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: 7/30/96
DATE ACTIVATED: 1/8/97

STAFF MEMBER: Frances B. Hagan

COMPLAINANT: Maria Cino for the National Republican Congressional Committee

RESPONDENTS: Hamilton for Congress
Robert L. Prather, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2US.C. § 441d(a)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED FEC indexes, Disclosure reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter originated as a complaint submitted by Maria Cino, Executive Director of the
National Republican Congressional Committee. Complainant alleges that the Hamilton for
Congress Committee (“the Committee™), principal campaign committee for Representative Lee
Hamilton (9th CD, Indiana), and Robert Prather, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by
failing to place a disclaimer on campaign advertising literature which expressly advocates Mr.
and solicits campaign funds
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), all expenditures for communications which expressly
ivocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or expenditures to solicit any

itdoor advertising facility,
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direct mailing, or any other type of general public political advertising, must include a

disclaimer. Pursuant to Section 441d(a), the disclaimer must clearly state the identity of the
person or committee who paid for the communication and whether the communication was
authorized by the candidate or the candidate's committee. According to 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.11(a)(1), the disclaimer shall be presented in a clear and conspicuous manner. A
disclaimer is not clear and conspicuous if the printing is difficult to read or if the placement is
easily overlooked. The disclaimer need not appear on the front of the communication as long as
it appears within the communication, except on communications such as billboards that contain
only a front face. 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)}(5)1).

Complaint

Complainant provided copies of the Committec’s shopping bags and newsletter-style
flyers that promote Lee Hamilton’s candidacy by expressly advocating his election (“Lee
Hamilton for Congress™ on the bags), and by soliciting contributions on the campaign flyers
(“Lee Needs Your Support! Send your contribution to: Lee Hamilton for Congress P.O. Box 99
Jeffersonville, Indiana 471317). The flyer includes the campaign address, but an appropriate
disclaimer does not appear. Complainant notes that there is “adequate space™ on the bags to
place a disclaimer, that both campaign items expressly advocate the election of a clearly
identified candidate, and the flyer solicits contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). See Complaint

atp. 2
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Response

In response to the complaint, respondents readily agree that the disclaimer omissions
occurred, stating affirmatively that “there was a mistake,” while asserting that “steps have been
taken to correct this error.” Attachment A, p.1. Respondents explain that the shopping bags
(allegedly more than 50,000 of them) were ordered in April 1996 and distributed in district
campaign events until July 22, 1996, when the disclaimer omission was discovered. According
to the response, the disclaimer was included on all shopping bags used thereafter. Respondents
provided examples of the Committee’s subsequent 1996 advertising bags with the disclaimer on
the bottom, along with bags displaying the disclaimer (also on the bottom) from the 1992 and
1994 campaigns. Respondents assert that the 1996 omission was “an oversight on our part™ and
“there was no intent to violate the law.” ]d.

Respondents also admit that the April 26, 1996, newsletter/flyer entitled “Team Report”
did not contain a disclaimer. The response states that the campaign staff produced and
distributed the flyer to “Democrat Party officials, Democrat Officeholders and Lee Hamilton
volunteers in the Ninth District of Indiana.” [d. Afier respondents were notified of the flyer’s
missing disclaimer, campaign staff was instructed to place the disclaimer on all Hamilton “Team
Reports™ campaign flyers. The flyer dated July 5, 1996, displayed the appropriate disclaimer.
l'o further demonstrate the inadvertence of their disclaimer omissions, respondents submitted 15
examples of campaign advertising items (shopping bags, vard signs, posters, handout cards,
mailers, bumper stickers, letterhead, and “Team Report™ flyers) dating from 1978 to 1996, all

displaying the appropriate disclaimer message. Id., at 3




Discussion

Reports show that the cost of producing the paper shopping bags totaled $25,756, or 26%
of total pre-primary disbursements as of April 17, 1996." This amount represents a substantial
portion of the Committee’s pre-primary election disbursements and a significant part of the
winning candidate’s primary election advertising. The cost of producing the “Team Report™
flyer is not specifically noted on disclosure reports, but its solicitation purpose is clear. Pursuant
to 2 US.C. §441d(a)and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1), these types of general public political
advertising must contain a disclaimer.

Respondents provided evidence of previous and ongoing compliance with the disclaimer
requirement (e.g., on letterhead stationery), and they included the disclaimer on later versions of
the same campaign items. However, these experienced campaigners initially failed to place the
required disclaimer on Committee advertising representing fully a quarter of the campaign’s pre-
primary disbursements. Furthermore, respondents failed to discover or correct the disclaimer
omissions during the crucial pre-primary days and for two months after the May 7, 1996,
primary. In view of these substantial omissions from materials widely disseminated during the
primary and early general election seasons, the Office of the General Counsel recommends that
the Commission find reason to believe that the Hamilton for Congress Committee and Robert

Prather, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) in this matter

Source: 1996 12-Day Pre-Primary Report, covering April 1 through April 17, 1996

The Indiana primary election was held May 7, 1996. Mr. Hamilton won the primary and the general elections

nd 56% of the vote, respectively
q -

of $210 per 1000 printed bags, or $0.21 per bag (size 13" x 6" x 15.57), perhaps 124,000 bags

i for $26.000

asfd




RECOMMENDATIONS

Find reason to believe the Hamilton for Congress Committee and Robert L. Prather. as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

Enter into conciliation with the respondents prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe

Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis, Proposed Conciliation Agre
and the appropniate letter

cment,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Lois G l_'f-\_-rncr

Associate General ( '.u.:::wi
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Hamilton for Congress and
Robert L. Prather, Treasurer.

MUR 4416

S S Nt

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on March 28, 1997, the

Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

\ actions in MUR 4416:
| — 1. Find reason to believe the Hamilton for
7 Congress Committee and Robert L. Prather, as
™~ treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).
a 2. Enter into conciliation with the respondents
~ prior tc a finding of probable cause to
believe.
3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis,

Proposed Conciliation Agreement, and the
= appropriate letter, as recommended in the
3 General Counsel's Report dated March 21,

) 1857.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDomnald, McGarry, and

Thomas veoted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
I-L8-41 Nurierce . W/
Date " &Iurjorie W. Emmons
Secratary of the Commission
Received in the Secretariat: Mon., March 24, 1997 11:19 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., March 24, 1957 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., March 27, 1997 4:00 p.m.

1rd




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 2046)

Aoril 3, 1997

Robert L. Prather, Treasurer
Hamilton for Congress

P.O. Box 99

Jeffersonville, IN 47150

MUR 4416
Hamilton for Congress
Robert L. Prather, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Prather:

On July 30, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified the Hamilton for Congress
Committee ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint and information you
supplied, the Commission, on March 28, 1997, found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Act. The
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for
your information.

You may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s consideration of this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath. In the absence of additional information, the Commission may
find probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

To expeditiously resolve this matter, the Commission has also decided to offer to enter
into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement to settle this matter prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe. Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission
has approved.

If you are interested in expediting the resolution of this matter by pursuing preprobable
cause conciliation, and if you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return the agreement along with the civil penalty to the Commission. In that conciliation




MLM.M.
Page 2

negotiations prior to a finding of probable cause to believe are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely granted. Requests must be made in
writing at least five days before the response due date, and specific good cause must be
demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions
beyond 20 days.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

-:-'.K."-"-'f-'\ —'\) O.L&S\‘}S

Joan D. Aikens
Vice Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Candidate




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS:  Hamilton for Congress Committee
Robert L. Prather, Treasurer

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federai Election Commission by

Maria Cino, Executive Director of the National Republican Congressional Committee. See

2 US.C. § 437g(a)(1). Complainant alleged that the Hamilton for Congress Committee (“the
Committee™), principal campaign committee for Representative Lee Hamilton (9th CD, Indiana),
and Robert Prather, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by failing to place a disclaimer on
campaign advertising literature which expressly advocates Mr. Hamilton’s candidacy and solicits
campaign funds.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), all expenditures for communications which expressly
advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or expenditures to solicit any
contribution through any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility,
direct mailing, or any other type of general public political advertising, must include a
disclaimer. Pursuant to Section 441d(a), the disclaimer must clearly state the ideatity of the
person or committee who paid for the communication and whether the communication was
authorized by the candidate or the candidate’s committee. According to 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.11(a)(1), the disclaimer shall be presented in a clear and conspicuous manner. A
disclaimer is not clear and conspicuous if the printing is difficult to read or if the placement is
easily overlooked. The disclaimer need not appear on the front of the communication as long as
it appears within the communication, except on communications such as billboards that contain

only a front face. 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a}(5X1)




Complaint

Complainant provided copies of the Committee’s shopping bags and newsletter-style
flyers that promote Lee Hamilton's candidacy by expressly advocating his election (“Lee
Hamilton for Congress™ on the bags), and by soliciting contributions on the campaign flyers
(“Lee Needs Your Support! Send your contribution to: Lee Hamilton for Congress P.O. Box 99
Jeffersonville, Indiana 471317). The flyer includes the campaign address, but an appropriate
disclaimer does not appear. Complainant notes that there is “adequate space” on the bags to
place a disclaimer, that both campaign items expressly advocate the election of a clearly
identified candidate, and the flyer solicits contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

Response

In response to the complaint, respondents readily agree that the disclaimer omissions
occurred, stating affirmatively that “there was a mistake,” while asserting that “steps have been
taken to correct this error.” Respondents explain that the shopping bags (allegedly more than
50,000 of them) were ordered in April 1996 and distributed in district campaign events until July
22, 1996, when the disclaimer omission was discovered. According to the response, the
disclaimer was included on all shopping bags used thereafter. Respondents provided examples
of the Committee’s subsequent 1996 advertising bags with the disclaimer on the bottom, along
with bags displaying the disclaimer (also on the bottom) from the 1992 and 1994 campaigns.
Respondents assert that the 1996 omission was “an oversight on our part” and “there was no
intent to violate the law.”

Respondents also admit that the April 26, 1996, newsletter/flyer entitled “Team Report”
did not contain a disclaimer. The response states that the campaign staff produced and
distributed the flver to “Democrat Party officials, Democrat Officeholders and Lee Hamilton
volunteers in the Ninth District of Indiana.”™ After respondents were notified of the flyer’s
missing disclaimer, campaign staff was instructed to place the disclaimer on all Hamilton “Team
Reports” campaign flyers. The flyer dated July 5, 1996, displayed the appropriate disclaimer.

l'o further demonstrate the inadvertence of their disclaimer omissions, respondents submitted 15




examples of campaign advertising items (shopping bags, yard signs, posters, handout cards,
mailers, bumper stickers, letterhead, and “Team Report” flyers) dating from 1978 to 1996, all
displaying the appropriate disclaimer message.

Discussion

Reports show that the cost of producing the paper shopping bags totaled $25,756, or 26%
of total pre-primary disbursements as of April 17, 1996." This amount represents a substantial
portion of the Committee’s pre-primary election disbursements and a significant part of the
winning candidate’s primary election advertising. The cost of producing the “Team Report”
flyer is not specifically noted on disclosure reports, but its solicitation purpose is clear. Pursuant
to 2 US.C. §441d(a) and 11 C.FR. § 110.11(a)(1), these types of general public political
advertising must contain a disclaimer.

Respondents provided evidence of previous and ongoing compliance with the disclaimer
requirement (€.g., on letterhead stationery), and they included the disclaimer on later versions of
the same campaign items. However, these experienced campaigners initially failed to place the
required disclaimer on Committee advertising representing fully a quarter of the campaign’s pre-
primary disbursements. Furthermore, respondents failed to discover or correct the disclaimer
omissions on materials widely disseminated during the crucial pre-primary days and for two
months after the May 7, 1996, primary. Therefore, there is reason to believe that the Hamilton
for Congress Committee and Robert Prather, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) in this

matter.

Source: 1996 12-Day Pre-Primary Report, covering April 1 through April 17, 1996. The
Indiana primary election was held May 7, 1996. Mr. Hamilton won the primary and the general
elections, garnering 86% and 56% of the vote, respectively.

Using an estimate of $210 per 1000 printed bags, or $0.21 per bag (size 13"x 6" x 15.57),
perhaps 124,000 bags could have been purchased for $26,000




CONGRESSMAN LEE H. HAMILTON
P. O. Box 99 .
Jeffersonville, IN 47131-0099 Juw 1612 12 PH 97

June 12, 1997

Office of the General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

% Jonathan Bernstein, Assistant General Counsel
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 A

#

Dear Jonathan:

Enclosed please find a copy of the conciliation agreement
(MUR 4416) with original signature. You received a facsimile
copy of this agreement on June 11, 97.

This is being sent at the direction of Frances B. Hagan,
Paralegal Specialist for the General Counsel's office, as stated
in her June 9, 1997 letter.

Thank you very much and if additional information is needed
please feel free to contact the Hamilton for Congress Committee.

Sincerely,
- - ’ '7’7
Rnbent & Fhathe
Robert L. Prather, Treasurer
HAMILTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 4416

Hamilton for Congress SENS|TIVE

Robert L. Prather, Treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
BACKGROUND
Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed by Robert L. Prather,

Treasurer regarding a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441d(a)

RECOMMENDATIONS

Accept the attached conciliation agreement submitted by Hamilton for Congress

and Robert L. Prather, as treasurer




Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_efex/1]) A

Lois G. Lérmer
Date : . G
Associate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Hamilton for Congress and
Robert L. Prather, Treasurer.

CERT T

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 18, 1597, the
Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 4416:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement submitted

by Hamilton for Congress and Robert L.
Prather, as treasurer, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report dated Jume 12, 1957.
Close the file.

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated June 12, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDomnald, and McGarry voted
affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner Thomas did not

cast a vote.

Attest:

2 ) o 4 .
_JE,—I{:Z”'f?’7 _>7 Lol s
Date zzrjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., June 12, 1997 4:21 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., June 13, 1997 12:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., June 18, 1997 4:00 p.m.
bir




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

July 1, 1897
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Maria Cino, Executive Director

National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 4416
Hamilton for Congress Committee
and Robert L. Prather, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Cino:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on

July 25, 1996, concerning possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe Hamilton for Congress
Committee and Robert L. Prather, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and conducted an investigation in this
matter. On June 18, 1997, a conciliation agreement signed by the respondents was accepted by
the Commission. Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter on June 18, 1997.
A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.
Sincerely,

Gl

Morrison
Paralegal Specialist

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

July 1, 1997
Robert L. Prather, Treasurer

Hamilton For Congress Committee
P.O. Box 99
Jeffersonville, IN 47131-0099

RE MUR 4416
Dear Mr. Prather:

On June 18, 1997, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation
agreement you submitted in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon
as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(4)B). The enclosed conciliation agreement, however, will become a part of the public
record

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files.




Mr. Robert L. Prather
Page 2

Please note that the civil penalty is due within 30 days of the conciliation agreement's effective
date. If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

OH,.

F) nl\ \Turr‘i(m
Paralegal Specialist

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: The Honorable Lee Herbert Hamilton




FEC General Counse!  TEL :202-219-3923 Jun 09 97

. . RECEIVED

FEDERAL CLECTION
COMMISSION
CIrFICE OF C! TR

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Jw it 1212FH'91

[n the Matier of
MUR 4416

Hamilton for Congress
Robert L. Prather, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matler was initisted by a signed, sworn, and notarized complaint by Maria Cino,
Executive Director of the National Republican Congressional Committee. The Federal Election
Commission ("Commission”) found reason 1o believe that Hamilton for Congress Commitiee
and Robert I.. Prather, as treasurer, ("Respondents™) violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and thc Respondents, having participated in
informal methods of conciliation prior (0 a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree
as follows:

]. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and the subject matter of this
proceeding, and this agrecment has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)4)(AX).

[I. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that no action should
be taken in this mattcr.

11l. Respondcnts enter voluntarily into this agreement with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter arc as follows:

1. The Hamilton for Congress Commitiee, principal campaign committee for
Representative [.ee Hamilton (9th CD, Indiana), is & political committee within the meaning of
2USC. §431(4)

2. Robert L. Prather is treasurer of the respondent committee




" FEC Ge

jeral Counsel gfs :202-219-3923 “Jun.OQ- 97

3. Pursuant to 2 (J.8.C, § 441d(a), all expenditurcs for communications which expressly
advocate the election or defeat of a clearly ideniified candidate, or expenditures 10 solicit any
contribution through any broadcasting siation, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility,
direct mailing, or any other type of general public political advertising, must contain a
disclaimer. Pursuant to Section 441d(a), the disclaimer must clearly state the identity of the
person or committee who paid for the communication and whether the communication was
authorized by the candidate or the candidate's commitiee.

4. According to 11 C.FR. § 110.11(a)(]), the disclaimer shall be presented in a clear and
conspicuous manner. A disclaimer is not clear and conspicuous if the printing is difficult 1o read
or if the placement is casily overlooked. The disclaimer nced not appear on the front of the
communication as long as it appears within the communication, except on communications such
as billboards that contain only & front face. 11 CF.R. § 110.11{a)}5Xi).

5. Between April 1996 and July 22, 1996, Respondents ordered and distributed shopping
bags touting Representative 1.ee Hamilton's candidacy by expressly advocating his election to
federal office (“Lee Hamilton for Congress™ was printed on the bags)

6. Respondents produced and distributed newsletter-style “Tcam Report™ flyers dated
April 26, 1996, to Democrat Party officials, Democrat officeholders, and Lee Hamilton
volunteers in Indiana’s Ninth District, expressly advocating Rep. Hamilton's candidacy and
soliciting contributions (“'Lee Needs Your Support! Send your contribution to: Lec Hamilton

for Congress P.O. Box 99 Jeffersonville, Indiana 47131™)




"FEC Genera! Counsel TEL :202-21¢

7. Respondents’ 12-Day Pre-Primary Report shows that Respondents spent $25,756, or
approximately 26% of total pre-primary disbursements, 1o produce the shopping bags (perhaps us
many as 124,000 bags).

8. Neither of the advertising and solicitation items identified that Respondents paid for
and authorized the campaign advertising pieces noted in 5 and 6 above.

V. Respondents failed to place disclaimers on campaign advertising literature that
solicited campaign funds and expressly advocated the election of a clearly identified candidate in
violation of 2 U S.C. § 441d(a).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal Election Commission in the
amount of three thousand dollars ($3,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)}(SXA).

VII. The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a complaint under 2 US.C.

§ 437g(a) 1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on ifs own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof
has been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia

VI, This agrecmeni shall become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondcnts shall have no more than 30 days from the date this agreement becomes
effective 1o comply with and implememt the requirement contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission

X. This Conciliation Agreement conslitutes the entire agreement berween the parties on

the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or agrecment, either writien or oral,




FEC Geféral Counsel TEL:202-219-3323  Jun 09 97 14:47 Ne.002 P.0OE

made by cither party or by agents of either party, that is not contained in this written agrcement

shall be enforcenble.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Nobie
General Counsel

; g ~)
N 0 0 ’«R
BY: _(\/ 4%/—1—-—/__‘ le
Date

l.ois G. Lemer
Associate General Counscl

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

edent X Feozheo May 18, 1997
(Name) Robert L. Prather, Date

(Position) Treasurer
HAMILTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20461
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congressman Lee H. Hamilton
Post Office Box 99

Jettersonville, Indiana 47131

July 24, 1997

Federal Election Commission

% Lawrence M. Noble, General Counsel
999 E. Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:
RE: MUR 4416
Hamilton for Congress Comm.

We are writing in response to your letter of July 1, 1997
regarding the signed conciliation agreement for settlement of the
above referenced MUR.

Please find check # 007388 in the amount of § 3,000.00 £for
payment of the above referenced violation.

It is the understanding of the Hamilton for Congress Committee
that this payment closes the file on this matter.

Thank you very much and if you have further questions plesse
feel free to contact the committee at the above listed adiiress.

Sincerely,

Btot. £ Poatto

Robert L. PRATHER, Treasurer
HAMILTON FOR CONUNEES COMMITIER




HAMILTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
PO
JEFFERSONVILEE‘:.)lxNQDglANA 47131

007388
- July 24, 1997

Federal Election Commission
PAY TO THE ORDER OF ______

[}
Three Thousand and 00/100

DOLLARS
HAMILTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

NATIONAL CITY BANK, INDIANA

'NDIANAPQOL IS, INODIANA

00007388

1w0?L0000ES5 0OO0COB22S5 4
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FEDERAC BLECTHORG T RAISSTON

AAMTINGITON ) A

July 29, 1997

TWO WAY MEMORANDUN

TO: OGC Docket

FROM: Leslie D Bmwn W
Disbursing Techmuoman

SUBJECT Account Deterrmnautian or #untgs Recewved

We recently received a check 'monm BEamilton for Congress Cosamittee,
check number 7388, dated Juily 3%, D997 for the amount of $3,000.00. A
copy of the check and anv cormesygmmdienee s emg forwarded. Please indicate
below which account the funds: sonidi e liepumtai and give the MUR/Case
number and name associated with ‘tie tepostt

Rosa E. Swintan
Accounting Techmeoaar

FROM: OGC Docker
SUBJECT: Dispesition of Fumii: Rémrevest!

In reference to the abaver atimmiicim tie ansount of the
UR/Case number is aardt] /m e e of _
. Timee this fit in

account indicated hdmv:
' Budger Clemnimg Ammun (05K, 9SFIBT5.16
___ Civil Penaities ¥ecomun. UH- 1099 160
Other:

‘m T




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Date: 3“5’ lﬁ‘i
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" BALES MOTOR COMPANY

INCORPORATED
NEW AUTOMALL = |-65 JUST NORTH OF KENNEDY BRIDGE
630 BROADWAY = JEFFERSONVILLE, INDIANA 47130 = (812) 282-4356

ginern
&l

February 10, 1999

Hamilton for Congress
PO Box 99
Jeffersonville IN 47130

Dear Sir:

In reviewing our records, we find no-place where we received check #6116 in the
amount of $ 3339.00. A review of our records show the Hamilton for Congress account
was paid in full and there are no outstanding debts owed to the Bales Leasing, Inc.

We do not know why the check was not returned and to our knowledge it was
never processed.

Thank you very much and if we may be of additional assistance please feel free to
contact us.

Sincerely,

Lorrz

David L. Lewis
Vice President
Bales Leasing Co. Inc.
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DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
of Receipts and Disbursements
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

NAME OF COMMITTEE(in Full) Report Covering the Period
HAMILTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE C00073221 From:01/01/98 To:06/30/98

s12H
I. RECEIPTS This Period Year-To-Date
11. CONTRIBUTIONS(other than loans) FROM:

(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees.
(1) Kt sadlcveicscinosaraasasdipssnsbsrndnd
(13]) UmItemized., .3 nscnisasssannsixanineeyal
(iii) Total of contributions from individual.$
(bLﬁPolitical Party Commltteef..csicsssausrsngsnsal
(c) Other Political Committees(such as PAC8).....$
(AY™The CaNAidAte.....cceeeeeseencscnsccnncancess
(e JOTOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS.....c0ccecececscsnnnssncss
12. YEANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.....$
13. LOANS.
(ayMade or Guaranteed by the Candidate..........$ 0.00 0.00
(bYFAll Other LOANS..ccccccocssccsscccsccnsssossed 0.00 0.00
(c TOTAL BOMEE: ;v ssesonassasiadabaanaasesbubssel 0.00 0.00
14. OEFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES...:cccccceese$ 0.00 0.00

15. q’HER RECEIPTS...ccccccccccsccsccssccssccsncccsd 821.14 821.14

S SO RITREN. . ok i v neahs sxis vl d v bianer sl 821.14 821.14
?T' s812H

00000000

. e o
00000000
0O0000O0OO0OO0O

;E II. DISBURSEMENTS This Period Year-To-Date

17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES...ccccccoccccccccscscscccsd -1219.32 -1219.32
18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.......$ 0.00 0.00
19. LOAN REPAYMENTS
(a) Of Loans Made/Guaranteed by the Candidate....$
(D) OFf All Other LORDS.:+scsssesansinssbsnmesvomasl
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS..c.cccccccssccscccccsscs$d
20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS
(a) Individuals/Persons Not Political Committees.$ 0.00
(b) Political Party Committees....ccocccveccccsas$ 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees(such as PACs).....$ 0.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS...c.ccccccscacccsce$ 0.00
2. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS....vccciscunsvacssannanssochd . 0.00

22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS..c.cccccceccosccocccsrccsnced -1219.32

sl2H
III. CASH SUMMARY

CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD..........$ 31067.30
TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD.:ccccececcccsccscssscsccansed 821.14

P A 31888.44

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD......ccccc0cceoccccsn -1219.32

CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD..........$ 33107.76
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# U. S. Treasury

i PAY
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February 19, 1999
DATE

| $ 163.54

One Hug!red Sixty-Three and 54/100-- ~T~==  DOLLARS BE==
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

"l:..:“l‘!:. mul"' -3‘;1 -u&z\q

March 2,71999

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM
™: OGC Docket

P
EROM: Rosa E. Swinton
o Accounting Technician

L
SWBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received
o

\Vé recently received a check from Hamilton for Congress Comm Robert
ther Treas, check number 10085, date .February 19, 1999, for the amount
. $ 163.54. A copy of the check and any correspondence is being forwarded.
tase indicate below which a account the funds should be deposited and give
t&e MUR/Case number and name associated with the deposit.

o

TO: Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

FROM: OGC Docket
SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to the above £heck in the amount of $ 3 5- ,.the
Case number is !%§£ é and in the name of

. Place this deposit in the

___ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

___ kLivil Penalties Agcount, 95-1099.160
.[/Zther: __@AMMZL
0 [
Qittg T plchan 2 aos

Signature Date




